From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 1/16/2014 9:08:46 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: KOM on golden showers

That's a tough one. Huckleberry is very pretty, but quite narrow with manzanita. I've only
ridden it once on a cold and frosty morning when I wouldn't meet any hikers.

On my way to cpuc meeting. You?

On Jan 16, 2014, at 8:22 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

Thorny is good. | would want to name huckleberry as bramble.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2014 8:21 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Re: KOM on golden showers

[ know who it is. It's my college dorm roommate. He named all his segments
with a sex themes that play on the actual trail name. So "golden spike trail”
becomes golden showers. Gramm trail becomes g-spot, etc.

I prefer names that relate, but also have some character, like a sketchy technical
trail names "wild rose" I dubbed "thorny" on strava

HaHa!

MC
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mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpyc.ca.qov1

On Jan 16, 2014, at 8:15 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

Let’s find the asshole who named it and kill him.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
hitp:.//lwww.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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